

## WEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 8 November 2016.  
At 7.30pm in Almscliffe Hall. C. Moore Clerk to the Council

1. Apologies were received from H.Bosworth B.Parsons and P.Galloway.  
Members of the Council:- B.Wilyman, D.Needham,P.Jagger,N.Anderson.  
S.Fawcett and C.Trotter also attended.
2. Minutes of the last meeting held on 13 September , having been circulated were taken as read as being a true record of that meeting, proposed by D.Needham and seconded by P.Jagger. The Chairman duly signed the minutes.
3. Finance.

Balance by Cash Book	Bank Accounts
£6658.72	Skipton acct. £3758.37
	Yorks Bank £2900.35
	Total £6658.72

### Invoices

No.476 G.Marston extra verge cutting	£144
No.477 S.Hesselden Ltd grass contract	£483.32
No. 478 C.Moore Salary/exp A/S/O Gen exp	£409.59
Total	£1036.91

Approved for payment, proposed by N.Anderson seconded by D.Needham  
Items requiring finance: extra verge cuts Crag Lane and Strait Lane to enhance bulb planting. Signs for verges requesting no parking at Strait Lane corner and Weeton Lane corner.

Committed Sums. Seat restoration and repair new notice board for Weeton, new posts for Crag Lane Notice Board. A request from T.Irving for a quote on individual items. An application to be processed for funding from HBC. A request to NYCC via C. Trotter for a leaf clean on Strait Lane and Crag Lane.

4. Planning.
  - a. *Refusal for* 16/02740/FUL, 16/01526/FUL, at Brookside Brook Lane for the erection of single and first floor extensions and alterations to fenestration and erection of single storey extension to form residential annexe for Mr& Mrs Anderson and Mrs Bell.
  - b. *Approval for* 16/03721/FUL, at Juniper Farm Main Street for new vehicular access road for agricultural traffic serving Juniper Farm for Mr Webster.
  - c. Protected tree application 16/04465/TPO felling of 2 goat willow trees, birch tree and crown reduction of goat willow tree within woodland W1 TPO 39/1995 at land comprising field 426140/447465 Gravelly Hill Lane for Mr Thorpe. No. objections.
  - d. *Approval for* 16/01987/FUL, single storey side and rear extension, demolition of existing extension and installation of dormer windows and roof lights to attic at 5 Holly Park for Mr Lofthouse.
  - e. Protected tree works for 16/04730/TPO crown lift 1 sycamore T1 felling 1 sycamore T2 crown lift 3 horse chestnuts T3,T4,T5 of TPO 36/1995 at The Chestnuts Crag Lane for Mrs Allen. No objections.
5. Correspondence. None received.

6. Councillors requests

*Website.* A discussion between N.Anderson and K. Clark was agreed.

The Clerk was to investigate the grants available from the YLCA.

*Crime figures.* Two incidents in Huby.

*Speed awareness.* Progress is being made with the future use of a mobile speed camera by trained volunteers. According to information supplied by K.Clark 11 volunteers have been recruited.

*Parish Plan* P.Jagger supplied information about Parish Plans, funding through Rural Action Yorkshire. RAY will supply guidance on how to apply for funding and assistance with preparing the Plan. There would be costs involved but they would be covered by the grant. Approval was given for the

development of the Plan. P.Jagger, D.Needham and H.Bosworth are to work on the scheme.

*Report on seats and Notice Board.* B.Wilyman reported that he has inspected the seats and notice board. He has asked T.Irving to supply quotes for each seat and the two Notice boards that require attention. A request to HBC to use the Commuted Sums to support this project is to be made.

*Harrogate District Plan* The closing date for consultations is the 23 December 2016. Events that are being held are displayed on the Strait Lane Notice Board and are on the [www.harrogate.gov.uk](http://www.harrogate.gov.uk) website.

*Crime Commissioners Consultation.* The date has now closed.

*Telephone box Kingsway.* No support for keeping the box.

*Council tax referendum consultation.* Now closed email from YLCA refers.

*Highways.* The meeting held at Darley resulted in new links on the website to report incidents on the highway etc. New 30mph signs are to be installed Huby area in due course.

*Agricultural Building on Wescoe Hill.* The Clerk was to contact HBC to find out if an application was to be made.

7. Date for next meeting 10 January 2017. Meeting closed at 9pm.

Signed.

Dated.